

Carol J. Boarman

397 Polk Village Rd
Greenwood, IN 46143
Home (317) 881-8146
Cellular (317) 902-2494
cjb397@yahoo.com

Visual Artist – Painter

SUMMARY

Over 30 years of successful experience in painting fine art, Byzantine icons, and pieces expressing spiritual emotion. Distinguished from peers by outstanding eye for detail, creative flair, and resolute determination for quality. Award winning acknowledgements demonstrate the emotional connection and appeal found in my art. Featured in solo shows such as the Indianapolis Art League, IUPUI Culture Gallery, the Christian Theological Seminary, and other shows throughout the United States. My textured abstract paintings express a spiritual emotion and provoke the mind.

AWARDS

- **Indiana State Fair, 1st place, 3rd place**, professional mixed media contemporary painting, 2008
- **Indiana State Fair, 3rd place**, professional mixed media contemporary painting, 2007
- **Southside Art League Collage Show, 2nd place**, professional division, 2005
- **The 13th Annual Membership Show, Southside Art League, 2nd place**, professional division, 2004
- **Southside Art League Collage Show, 1st place**, professional division, 2004
- **National Christian Fine Arts Exhibit**, San Juan College, **Two Honorable Mentions, Two Choice Awards**, 2001
- **Fiesta 2000 Art Competition, 2nd place**, professional division, Indianapolis, 2000
- **Lilly Teacher Creativity Grant**, studied and painted in Paris, France, 1996
- **Indiana State Fair, 1st place**, professional division painting, Fine Arts, 1988

JURIED SHOWS

- **Hoosier Salon 85th Annual Exhibition** • Indianapolis, IN • 2009
- **Indiana State Fair – Professional Division** • Indianapolis, IN • 1985 to 2008
- **National Abstract Show 4th Exhibition** • Indianapolis, IN • 2008
- **Collage Show – Southside Art League** • Greenwood, IN • 2005
- **Regional Juried Exhibition – Indiana University Kokomo Art Gallery** • Kokomo, IN • 2005
- **National Abstract Show 1st Exhibition** • Franklin, IN • 2005
- **Northern Indiana Arts Association 62nd Salon Show** • Munster, IN • 2005
- **8 – Gallery 8 Circle Bar** • Indianapolis, IN • 2004
- **Collage Show – Southside Art League** • Greenwood, IN • 2004
- **Indianapolis Art Center – In Search of the Spirit** • Indianapolis, IN • November 2003 to January 2004
 - *Solo exhibit*
- **Windows Into Eternity: A Rediscovery of Holy Images – CIVA** • National traveling, USA • 2000 to 2002
- **Regional Show XVI – Southside Art League** • Greenwood, IN • 2001
- **ECVA Organizational Exhibit, Prayer and Icons** • New York, NY • 2001
- **National Christian Fine Arts Exhibit – San Juan College** • Farmington, NM, • 2001
 - *One of only two artists to have all three entries accepted*
- **Northern Indiana Arts Association 57th Annual Exhibition Salon Show** • Munster, IN • 2000

EXHIBITIONS

- **Angels – Country Club of Indianapolis** • December 2004 to February 2005
- **Angels and Abstracts – Deanos Vino** • October 2004
- **Angels – Columbia Club** • November 2004
- **In Search of the Spirit – Indianapolis Art Center** • November 2003 to January 2004
- **Spirit of Another Universe – Mavris Culture Center** • September 2003 to January 2004
- **Spirit of Another Universe – St. Luke's United Methodist Church** • Indianapolis, IN • April to May 2004
- **Wintergreen Show – Harrison Center** • Indianapolis, IN • December 2003 to January 2004
- **Café Patachou** • Indianapolis, IN • July to August 2003

- *Borders Bookstore* • August to September 2003
- **Icon Exhibition** – *Christian Theological Seminary* • Indianapolis, IN • Fall/Winter 2001-2002
- *Café Patachou* • Two locations, Indianapolis and Carmel, IN • Winter/Spring 2001
- **Icons of Faith** – *St. Luke's United Methodist Church* • Indianapolis, IN • Spring 2001
- **Four Elements** – *Agio Gallery* • Indianapolis, IN • Fall 2001
- **Women** – *Midland Arts & Antiques Market* • Indianapolis, IN • June, 2000
- **Eleven, Eleven: One Foot in Heaven, One Foot on Earth** – *Midland Arts & Antiques Market* • Indpl's IN • July 2000
- **Women** – *Agio Gallery* • Indianapolis, IN • Fall/Winter 2000
- **VERNISSAGE en presence des artistes** – *Galerie CHABIN* • Paris, France • July 1996
- **Women** – *Gallery of Ros* • June to July 1996
- *Gold Leaf Gallery* • Greenwood, IN • 1995

NEWS ARTICLES

- "Collages are on Display," Indianapolis Star: South, March 31, 2004
- "Today's Art, Religion have Much to Say to Each Other," Indianapolis Star, Nov. 14, 2003
- "Classic Religious Art Form Growing," Daily Journal, Nov. 1, 2003
- "Radical Religious Art," Nuvo, November 19, 2002
- "Furthering Your Spirituality Through Iconography," Communion, (May/June 2001), pp.10-11
- "Artistic Lifestyle," in Center Grove Gazette (October 19,2000), front page
- "Teacher Shows Art," in the Daily Journal (September 25, 2000), p. A6
- "Images of Faith," Indianapolis Star "Faith & Values Section," (July 22, 2000), pp.1, 4 Feature article with color photos on exhibition of sacred art at Midland Arts & Antiques Market
- "School's Out, and They're Off: Local Teachers Pursue Wide Interests During Summer," in the Daily Journal (May 31, 1996), pp. 1, 10
- "It's Historical: Midwest Parishes of Church Dating to Apostles Gather in Indianapolis for Conference, Worship," in the Indianapolis Star (June 6, 1987), pp. 11-12
- "Icons Challenge Artist's Ability," in the Herald-Dispatch (Huntington, WV, 1984)
- "New Icon Installed in Church," in the Herald-Dispatch (Huntington, WV, Sept. 14 1984), p. 9
- "Indianapolis Celebrates Consecration of Church and Blessing of New Iconostas [sic]." In the Serbian Orthodox Church News (Dec. 15, 1983), p. 6

COMMISSIONS

Complete Iconostas:

St. Nicolas Serbian Orthodox Church, Indianapolis

Central Indiana Council of Orthodox Christian Churches ecumenical Divine Liturgy of the "2000th Year of our Lord" special celebration, March 17- 19, Indianapolis

Icons:

St. George Orthodox Church, Charleston, WV

Holy Spirit Orthodox Church, Huntington, WV

St. George Antiochian Orthodox Church, Indianapolis, IN

St. George Orthodox Church, Terre Haute, IN

St. Herman of Alaska Orthodox Church, Anchorage, AK

St. Luke's United Methodist Church, Indianapolis, IN

Holy Trinity Greek Orthodox Church, Carmel, IN

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|---|------------------------|
| ▪ Fine Art Painter | 1988 to present |
| ▪ Iconographer | 1973 to present |
| ▪ Middle and High School Art Teacher Center Grove School Corp., Greenwood, IN | 1984 to 2008 |
| ▪ Elementary Art Teacher, Maconquah, Lebanon, MSD Wayne Township Schools, IN | 1968 to 1973 |

EDUCATION

Degrees:

Herron School of Art, 16 hours additional credit,	1988
Indiana University, MA,	1971
Indiana University, BA,	1968

Workshops:

St. John's College, Santa Fe, NM. icon painting	2004
St. John's College, Santa Fe, NM. encaustic	2001
Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA., oil painting	2002
Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA., acrylic painting and mixed media	2001
En Plein Air School of Painting, Paris, France, en plein air oil painting	1996
Arrowmount College of Art, Tennessee, oil painting	1995